MICROCHIP

Date: Oct. 18, 2018
American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

Re: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: OASMRF89XAMSYA

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: OASMRF89XAMO9A, originally
granted on June 06, 2011.

Change Description under this application is:

Change request is for the addition of RF Metal shield. It is installed on the board around the RF
circuitry (including Crystal and SAW Filter) and the Transceiver Chip.

Sincerely,

St

Steve Caldwell

Vice President

Wireless Solutions Group WSG
Microchip Technology Inc.
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